

## Summary

Full-Stack Software Engineer and Web Developer since 2003.  
Ex-Military Officer: Background in team leading and management.  
Experience in establishing teams, implementing, and executing missions for elite units in the Israeli Defense Forces.  
An innovative mindset from an early age led to self-taught app & website development.

## Work experience

### Full Stack Software Engineer (Service Manager team)

Mar 2020 – Present

SAP

Service-Manager enables cross-platform service integration at SAP Cloud Platform.  
Golang; NodeJS; JavaScript; PostgreSQL.

Open sources:

- [peripli.github.io](http://peripli.github.io)
- [@sap/sbf](https://twitter.com/sap/sbf)

Recent Projects:

- SAP BTP Cockpit's marketplace and instance management view (Client).
- SAP BTP Cross Platforms Instance Sharing (Server).

### Full Stack Software Engineer (Reporting and Metering team)

Sep 2018 – Mar 2020

SAP

SAP Cloud Platform is a flagship product used by strategic customers worldwide.  
Developing back-end and front-end using Java, Spring (including Spring cloud data flow), databases (Hana DB, PostgreSQL, MongoDB), NodeJS and JavaScript UI5.

Responsibilities on CI, DevOps, quality, performance as well as developing the product.  
CI and DevOps using Jenkins, groovy, Git, and monitor tools developed by the team.  
Focussed on the design, structure, and quality (TDD, BDD, E2E) of the product.

### Quality & DevOps Engineer

Dec 2017 – Sep 2018

SAP

Part of the product and quality team. Worked with product owners, program leaders, and development line managers.

Implemented and maintained end-to-end automation of scripts and tests using Python and Java applications on virtual environments as a part of the software development cycle.

Created dashboards for stability analytics using Python, Java, NodeJS, and JavaScript.

### Combat & Intelligence Officer (Captain)

July 2013 – Aug 2017

Israeli Defense Forces

During my service, I served in special units of the Air Forces, Ground Forces, and Intelligence as a Commander.

Intelligence duties include analysis of information, strategic coordination, and team-leading.

### IAF Flight Academy

Jan 2013 - July 2013

### Free-Lance Web Developer

2004 - 2017

## Selected Projects

**SAP BTP Internal Cost Analyze (UI5)** – <https://epsilonal.com/style/analyzeCost.png>

Present

**Matchmaking and Gaming Network (NodeJS, VueJS)** <https://epsilonal.com/style/matchup.png>

Present

**Markets and Stocks Analyze (NodeJS, VueJS)** – [www.beststocks.info](http://www.beststocks.info)

Present

**Educational Social Network for high school students** – [www.shlifim.com](http://www.shlifim.com)

2007 - Present

## Education

**Computer Science & Economics** - The Open University of Israel

2016 - Present

**Flight Academy studies** - Physics, Math, Military History - Ben-Gurion University

2013

**Computer Programming** - High school, Gan Yavne

2010 - 2012